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TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media 
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission 
DATE: July 10, 2020 
SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR THE WEEK STARTING, JULY 13, 2020 
CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215  Email: bkluczynski@gtcrc.org  

 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

Traverse City.  All work is weather permitting. This is the road work schedule for the week starting Monday, 
July 13, 2020.   
 
SHOULDER CLOSURES 
*Crews will be working on the gravel shoulders along the State Highways, starting early in the week. 
*This is a “moving operation” meaning operations are short-lived in any one particular location. 
*Please slow down and use caution when approaching road work. 
 
*US31 – County Line to MDOT current construction. (near Sullivan Road) 
*M37 – Chums Corners South to the County Line. 
*M113 – Village of Kingsley to US131. 
*US31 – Chums Corners to South Airport. 
*M72 East – US31 to the County Line. 
*US31 North – City Limits to the County Line. 
 
ROAD COMMISSION CREW ACTIVITIES 
*Pothole Patching - Various Locations as Requested.  
*Grading – Various Locations. 
*Ditching – East Bay Township, Garfield Township. 
*Storm Drain Cleaning – Various Locations. 
*Washouts – Various Locations. 
*Seasonal Road Maintenance – Various Locations. 
*Brining Possibly Starting This Week – Various Locations. 
 
 

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there! 
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